Fort Monmouth Officer Answered President Roosevelt’s Call
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(Note: This article appeared in the 31 August 2007 Monmouth Message)

COL William A. Beasley, assistant radio engineer at the Signal Corps laboratories, here, was assigned to Washington to command the new White House Signal Detachment (WHSD) in January 1942. 

[image: image1.jpg]SC 39590 U.S. Signal Corps electricians installing telephone lines in the study of Prince Murat's mansion in Paris, France, which, during the peace conferecnces is to be
President Wilson's "White House" overseas. 12 December 1918.

Source: H. W. Andrews from Zahl papers.
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At the outset of WWII, the Signal Corps had long provided ad hoc communications for the U.S. President and staff. The U.S. Army Center of Military History’s “Green Book” series on WWII tells us that this service resulted in the War Department’s official establishment of the WHSD on 25 March 1942. The plain clothes detachment, alternately comprised of two or three officers and around forty enlisted specialists, worked under the direct control of the Chief Signal Officer to provide rapid, efficient, and secure communications wherever the President traveled. This included radio, teletype, telephone, and cryptographic aids. The WHSD, at first inauspiciously housed in the basement of the White House, also assisted the Secret Service in protecting the President. 


Beasley acquired many of the skills he needed to protect and serve the president right here at the Signal School. He completed the School’s Radio Operators’ Course in 1923, the National Guard and Reserve Officers' Course in 1936, and the Advanced Radio Course in 1943. (The Signal School was located here at Fort Monmouth under different names from 1919- 1976).
COL Beasley commanded the WHSD until May 1943, when (then) MAJ Dewitt Greer took control. Beasley went on to become the Radio Counter Measures Officer in the North African Theater of Operation. 

After the war, COL Beasley returned to Fort Monmouth. Post memorialization and tradition committee records show that he actively participated in the Fort Monmouth community while serving as the Director of the Signal Corps Engineering Laboratory’s (SCEL) Squier Signal Laboratory; as Assistant Commanding Officer, SCEL; and as the Deputy Commander, SCEL. He participated as a member of the Tradition Committee during the planning of memorials such as the WWII memorial, Avenue of Memories, Greely Field, Allison Hall, Scriven Hall, and Lane Hall. 
COL Beasley retired in April 1956 after reassignments to the Pacific and to the Office of the Chief Signal Officer. He died 4 November 1959 at Georgetown Hospital, Washington, D. C. 
After several reorganizations, the WHCA was discontinued in 1962 and established as the White House Communications Agency (WHCA). Today, the Agency is a joint service agency staffed by all branches of the Armed Forces, as well as civilians. According to the Agency’s website http://www.disa.mil/main/whca.html, it “provides telecommunications and related support to the President, Vice President, White House Senior Staff, National Security Council, U.S. Secret Service and others as directed by the White House Military Office. This support includes non-secure voice, secure voice, record communications, audiovisual services, automated data processing support and photographic and drafting services both in Washington, D.C. and trip sites worldwide.”

An officer with close ties to Fort Monmouth launched the Agency on that auspicious mission.
Stayed tuned for future historical articles commemorating Fort Monmouth’s 90th Anniversary.
Signal Corps technicians installed telephone lines in a mansion in France, which, during WWI peace conferences, served as President Wilson’s “overseas White House.” U.S. Army photo.








A signal officer operated the White House communications center, then known as the Telegraph and Cipher Bureau, during the Spanish American War. The Center is shown here, with a signal officer seated at left. U.S. Army photo.











